
​Intermediate School District 917​
​Purposeful. Personalized. Partners.​

​1300 145th Street East​
​Rosemount, MN 55068​

​(651) 423-8229​
​isd917.org​

​TO:​ ​School Board​

​FROM:​ ​Dr. Michael Favor​

​DATE:​ ​November 18, 2025​

​RE:​ ​Policies - First and Final Review​

​The policies listed below are for the first and final reading:​

​●​ ​301 School District Administration​​- Annual Review​
​●​ ​302 Superintendent​​- Annual Review​
​●​ ​303 Superintendent Selection​​- Annual Review​
​●​ ​304 Superintendent Contract, Duties​​- Annual Review​
​●​ ​305 Policy Implementations​​- Annual Review​
​●​ ​306 Administrator Code of Ethics​​- Annual Review​
​●​ ​423 Employee-Student Relationships​​- Annual Review​

​ISD 917 Vision​
​Intermediate School District 917 models an innovative culture with diverse pathways serving students and families through equitable​

​practices with highly trained staff.​

​ISD 917 Core Values​
​Collaboration | Empathy | Innovation | Stewardship | Communication​​|​​Integrity | Personalization | Equity​​| Diversity​


